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¥r. David B. Roberts, Division Engineer
AT

N. C. Department of Transportation
P. 0. Box 3165

Wilson, North Carolina 27893

Dear Mr. Roberts:

The Nash County Board of Commissioners in

2glar Session, April 5, 1976 passed the following
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Be it resolved by the Nash County Board of

commissioners that as g part of Nash County's
Bicentennial efforts it is hereby requested that
the N. C. Board of Transportation and N, C. Secondary

tcads Council name the following bridges in Nash
Jounty:

~4% Bridse # 56, over the Tar River on SR 1544 be
named Lamon's Ferry Bridge.

v Bridge # 116, which crosses Stony Creek on
SR 1544 be named Hunter's Bridge.

-4l Bridge # 42-32-10 which crosses Swift Creek

on N. C. 48 at Gold Rock be named Clinches
Bridge. N

:Qﬁ Bridge # 48-32-30 which is over Fishing Creek
© on N, C. L8 be namad Culpepper's Bridge.

Be it further resolved that the N. C. Department
£ Transportation and N. C. Secondary Roads Council

rovide and erect two signs on each bridge, one from
ach approach, so designating thenm.



